
 

 

 

ROY COOPER  •  Governor 

MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH  •  Secretary 

DAVE RICHARD  •  Deputy Secretary, NC Medicaid 

 
 

NC MEDICAID 

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  •  DIVISION OF HEALTH BENEFITS 

LOCATION: 1985 Umstead Drive, Kirby Building, Raleigh NC 27603 

MAILING ADDRESS: 2501 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-2501 

  www.ncdhhs.gov  •  TEL: 919-855-4100  •  FAX: 919-733-6608 

 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER   

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  DHB Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

 

FROM:  Arthur Becton, State Plan Amendments Coordinator 

 

 

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Health Benefits (299) 

  

DATE:  January 29, 2020 

 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DHB’s website at https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/notices/medicaid-state-plan-public-notices.  

 

• SPA 20-0003 (Support Act).  This state plan change outlines measures taken by Medicaid to ensure 

compliance with The Substance Use-Disorder Prevention That Promotes Opioid Recovery and 

Treatment for Patients and Communities Act (SUPPORT Act).  It is designed to address widespread 

overprescribing and abuse of opioids in the United States. 

 

OLD PAGE(S):   Attachment 4.26 Page 74d. 

   

 

NEW PAGE(S): Attachment 4.26 Page 74d. 
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